From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

CcC: Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OQAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa
(ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: 5/3/2011 11:17:34 AM

Subject: FW: Response to Senator Grassley's 4/13 letter - just sent in pdf format to Grassley & Leahy staff;
hard copy to follow. FYI

Attachments: Grassley ATF Response.pdf.pdf

Matt: How should the AG answer the following questions:
1. In Fast and Furious, did ATF knowingly allow the sale of assault weapons to straw purchasers?

2. Same question, but with respect to ATF law enforcement investigations not a part of the Fast &
Furious operation?

Specifically, what did the recent |G report say about the need for ATF to conduct investigations beyond
just straw purchasers? Is there a good quote from the report?

Gary

From: Richardson, Margaret (SMO)

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 3:37 PM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Cc: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)

Subject: FW: Response to Senator Grassley's 4/13 letter - just sent in pdf format to Grassley & Leahy staff; hard copy to
follow. FYI

Importance: High

I'll bring a hard copy for the AG's prep.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 3:37 PM

To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Weiner, Robert
(ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Subject: FW: Response to Senator Grassley's 4/13 letter - just sent in pdf format to Grassley & Leahy staff; hard copy to
follow. FYI

Importance: High

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 3:35 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Cc: Admin. Assistant : Weich, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: Response to Senator Grassley's 4/13 letter - just sent in pdf format to Grassley & Leahy staff; hard copy to follow.
FYI

Importance: High
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